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E:  So what  was the  span o f  t ime in  wh ich  you ac tua l l y  fa rmed in

that area?

l , { i th the except ion of  the two years I  was on my mission which was

July 1949 through July 
. |95. | ,  

I  farmed from the t ime I  was about

e igh t  years  o ld .  I  he lped my dad.  And in  l94B I  go t  my own

al I  otment of  I  and.

You were about 19 years old?

Righ t .

What k inds of  crops did you grow?

Wheat ,  co rn ,  a l fa l fa ,  vege tab les .

Which  was your  most  p ro f i tab le  c rop?

Wheat and al  fa l  fa.

t ,Jhat was there about wheat and al fa l fa that  fmade them prof i tab' le]?

The pr ice  i t se l f ,  p lus  the  fac t  tha t  there 's  very  l i t t le  labor

invo lved.  Essent ia l l y  I  th ink  those wou ld  be  the  two fac to rs .

Where were these crops marketed?

Local  I  y .

Cou ld  you g ive  us  a  run-down on what  a  typ ica l  day  wou ld  be  l i ke

for a farmer in those days?

Wel l ,  you 'd  ge t  up  a t  5  o ' c lock  and  mi l k  the  cows and  feed  the  p igs

and take  care  o f  those k ind  o f  chores ,  and then go  to  the  f ie lds

for the rest  of  the day unt i l  sundown. At that  t ime you would

mi lk the cows again and ret i re unless you had to water;  then

that was a twenty-four hour day.

Do you reca l l ,  wou ld  you most ly  speak  Span ish  to  your  fe11ow

Mexican Mormons?

Yes .  A l l  the  t ime .

1 6
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E:  What  k inds  o f  soc ia l  ac t i v i t ies  were  there?

F:  Dances ,  d ramas,  p icn ics .

M:  Tha t ' s  w i th in  the  church?

F: Within the f ramework of  the church.

M:  Soc ia l l y ,  what  was the  re la t ionsh ip  be tween the  Mex ican Mormons

and the Anglo Mormons?

F:  We d idn ' t  m ix .

EL  You  d idn ' t  m ix  a t  a l l ?

F: Except on school  funct ions.

E: Were you ever invi ted into an Anglo Mormon home for a dinner,

fo r  ins tance?

No.

Was there any dat ing between Mexicans and Anglos?

There were two or three cases that I can remember.

D ' id  you ever  da te  any  Ang lo  g ' i11s?

No.

Did you ever at tempt to?

No,  I  was  ra ther  shy .  No,  I  d idn ' t  a t tempt  to .

Did any of  your f r iends try to?

Yes.  In  fac t ,  my bro ther - in - law,  the  one tha t ' s  my bro ther - in - law

now,  used to  da te  Ang lo  g i r l s - -o r  a t  leas t  one Ang lo  g i r l .

M:  What  were  h is  exper iences?

F:  I  don ' t  know.  He 's  never  ta lked  about  them.

M:  There  was an  unders tand ing  tha t  you  shou ldn ' t  m ix?

F:  I  th ink  th is  was the  unders tand ing .

M: Were there any cases that you knew of where a marr iage was con-

templated, a mixed mamiage, and opposi t ion f rom the Anglos [or

f rom the Mexicans] prevented i t?
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F:  Yes .  In  fac t ,  i t  wasn '

Mexican. He wanted to

f rom the  Ang lo  s ide .

l 8

t  rea l l y  an  Ang lo .  He  was  a  m ixed  Ang lo  and

marry a Mexican gir l  and they were opposed

the  or ig ina l  man- -goes  back  to  the  I9 th

Ang ' lo .

But some mixed mamiages have come about down there?

Yes, but not wi th in the f ramework of  the church--no Mormon mixed

marr iages .  Th is  one case tha t  I 'm ta lk ing  about ,  they  go t  mar r ied

before she was a member of  the church.

So there were actual ly sanct ions by the Mormon church against

Anglos and Mexicans marrying?

I  wou ldn ' t  ca tegor ize  them as  sanc t ions .

Soc ia l  bar r ie rs?

I  th ink there was the understanding that th is was not to be.

I t  was  a  soc ia l  mores , ' in  o ther  words?

Wel l ,  there  is  a  fami ly  here  loca l l y ,  the  gonz t lezes .

Andrds conz{lez?

Yes,  I  th ink  tha t  tha t  was

century when he mamied an

Wel l ,  th i s  o ther  case  tha t I 'm  ta lk ing  abou t  i s

a lthxican man marryihg

re la ted  to  th is  fami ly .

But in th ' is  case you have anlnql'o Normon.

And her brother marr ied a wbxiCan gir l .

wnii r,apoeneo irren? was

Very  unusua l .

Were there any problems

co lon ies  there?

that extreme.[ unusual ?

of the descendents of  these people in the

WeJ l ,  i t ' s  very  in te res t ing  tha t  the  descendents  o f  th is  o ther  s ide

of  the  fami ' l y  mamied Mex icans  ou ts ide  o f  the  church .  They  d idn ' t

marry wi th in the church.

E :
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M: Why was that?

F:  I  don ' t  th ink  they  were  accepted .  I  don ' t

were accepted within the framework of the

M: Why would non-Mormon Mexican gir ls be more

th ink  these two g i r l s

Angl  o community.

acceptab' le than Mexican

Mormon gir l  s?

F:  Soc ia l  pos i t ion ,  money.

M:  So i t  was  a  c lass  s i tua t ion  ra ther  than the  re l ig ious  s i tua t ion?

F:  I  wou ld  ca tegor ize  i t  as  bo th  soc ia l  and re l ig ious .

E:  Mr .  F lo res ,  cou ld  you te l l  us  about  the  mechan ics  o f  immigra t ion

that you went through?

F:  Luck i l y  fo r  me my w i fe  i s  an  Amer ican c i t i zen .  She was born  in

Laredo, Texas, and I  met her when I  was on my mission working in

Nuevo Laredo,  Mdx ico .  But  I  d idn ' t  mar ry  her  to  ge t  across .  In

fact ,  she l ived in Mdxico in the colonies for  four years af ter

we were mamfed. I  was set on being an ej idatar io and making a go

of i t .  Wfrer i  t f r ings didn' t  work out, then I  appl ied for  entry into

the  Un i ted  Sta tes .  Th is  was shor t ' l y  a f te r  we mamied.  I  th ink  i t

was in 
. |952--we 

mamied in 
. l95. |  

.  I  was turned down because I

cou ld  no t  ob ta in  the  Mex ican v isa .  I  cou ld  no t  ob ta in  my Mex ican

v isa  because I  had no t  enro l led  in  the  Serv ic io  Nac iona l  de

Conscr i tos .  So  I  d idn ' t  have  a  ca r t i l l a  m i l i t a r .  I  wen t  to  the

ex ten t  o f  buy ing  a  car t i l l a  mi l i ta r  somewhere  in  Pueb la .  A  f r iend

of mine got i t  for  me for 50 pesos. After I  went through al l  that

t roub le - - i t  took  me th ree  years  - -when I  app l ied  aga ' in ,  lo  and beho ' ld ,

I  d idn ' t  need a  l {ex ican v isa .  A l l  I  needed was proo f  o f  mar r iage

to  an  Amer ican c i t i zen ,  wh ich  I  supp l ied .  The funny  th ing  about  i t

i s  tha t  when I  made app l ica t ion  and they  to ld  me,  " lde l l ,  !o  back

home and  we ' l l  l e t  you  know. "  I  go t  a  le t te r  ask ing  i f  I ' d  be
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E:

t r .

present at  such a date at  the American Consulate in Jut ' rez.  And

I came down to the Consulate not ready to emigrate-- I  was just

th ink ing  about  some more  paper  work ,  more  requ is i tos .  When I

came into the Consulate they gave me a number and when my time came

they  ca l led  me and they  sent  me to  E l  Paso.  I  d idn ' t  even have a

su i tcase w i th  me.  Luck i l y  fo r  me a  s is te r  was  f  i v ing  here ,  and

so I  had somewhere to stay.  But I  had no money, I  had no sui tcase,

I  had no th ing .  My fami ly  was over  there .  So,  w i th in  a  day 's  t ime

I was over.

What  d id  you do  immedia te ly  to  s ta r t  se t t l ing  yourse l f?

I  s ta r ted  look ing  fo r  a  job .  My bro ther - in - law was work ing  fo r

the GMC people,  t ruck outf i t .  He got me a job there wash' ing cars

at 65{ an hour,  I  th ink.  I  came over in October 
. |955 

and [my wife]

jo ined me in December 1955. I  rented a th i rd room in an apartment

over  on  South  Stan ton ,  l l0  l /2  South  Stan ton ,  on  one s ide  o f  the

Gateway Hotel .  I t 's  a rooming house. We got two furnished rooms

with a bed that sagged I  ike a hammock and a stove that was 50 years

o ld ,  and we shared the  ba th  w i th  the  who le  f loor .  We had th ree  k ids

at that  t ime and another one was on the way. We made i t  on 65d an

hour  un t i l  I  los t  my job  th ree  months  la te r .

What was the nature of  that?

They were  jus t  le t t ing  peop le  go .

Th is  was what  year ,  s i r?

February  o f  '56 .  I  los t  my job  and

three months,  two months maybe.

How d id  you I  i ve  dur ing  tha t  t ime?

I  guess  i t  was  a  m i rac le .  I  te1 l  my

forge t  and so  she won ' t  fo rge t  i t .

I  was without work for  I  guess

wi fe now and then so I  won' t

I bought mysel f some dry

F .
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cereal  and some cans of  mi lk and I

to make mysel f  bel ieve that i t  was

canned mi lk  fo r  a  long month .

where  I ' ve  been ever  s ince .

I  be l ieve  abou t  th i s  t ime  th is

wh ich  cu lmina ted  in  
. |958.

After the Korean conf l ic t?

I t  had more or less to do with

in 1958 was very severe and i t

Mr .  F lo res ,  p rec ise ly  what  d id

the outset?
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mixed more water than mi lk just

mi lk .  I  l i ved  on  dry  cerea l  and

was the  beg inn ing  o f  a  recess ion

other  th ings ,  bu t  the  recess ion

started some t ime before that .

you  do  in  your  mic ro f i lm ing  work  a t

Mr.  Flores,  d id you know any other Mexican Americans who were

going through the same kind of  exper ience around this t ime? I , r |as

there  a  recess ion  tha t  migh t  have brought  th is  on?

Wel l ,  there  were  qu i te  a  few peop le  ou t  o f  work .  I  don ' t  know

what the reason was, but one of  the other fe l lows that used to

work  there  w i th  me los t  h is  job  a lso  a t  about  the  same t ime,

maybe a month later.  I  looked for a job everywhere and I  couldn' t

land  one t i l  I  went  in to  the  mic ro f i ' lm ing  bus iness ,  and tha t ' s

E :

Wel l ,  I  d idn ' t  know any th ing  abou t  the  bus iness .  I ron ica l l y  i t

was a Mormon-owned business at  the t ime, and I  got  in through a

fr iend who worked there.  He indicated that they were hir ing

peop le .  A t  th is  t ime they  had a  lo t  o f  work .  So I  s ta r ted  c lean-

ing  up  and  f i lm ing .  Th is  i s  wha t  I  d id - -m ic ro f i lm  the  ac tua l

documents.  I  graduated the lab processing and in about two years '

t ime they sold the company to an outf i t  in Albuquerque. Part  of

the deal  was that the employees would remain wi th the company.

The company has changed owners three or four t imes now. I 've stayed on.
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E:  Mr .  F lo res ,  du r ing  the  m id  '50s  and  the  la te '50s ,  d id  you

assoc ia te  w i th  any  par t i cu la r  e thn ic  g roup over  another?

F:  Yes ,  Mex ican Mormons.  I ' ve  been very  invo lved in  church  work  a l l

my l i fe ,  so  i t  was  na tura l  I  was  assoc ia ted  w i th  th is  par t i cu la r

grou p.

E:  Even dur ing  your  per iod  o f  economic  d is t ress  you cont inued your

assoc ia t ion  w i th  the  chur .ch?

F:  Yes .

E: What church did you at tend here in El  Paso when you f i rst  got  here?

F:  The Th i rd  Ward  wh ich  was loca ted  on  608 S.  S t .  Vra in .

M: I  wanted to ask you a quest ion regarding those hard t imes that

you exper ienced when you f i rst  got  to E' l  Paso. Did you apply to

the church wel fare program for assistance?

F:  Wel l ,  a t  tha t  t ime Gu i l le rmo Va ldez  was the  b ishop fo r  the  ward .

When ny rent came due, which was $45, I  asked him for a $50 loan

which he gracefu' l1y gave me and which I  repaid when my f i rst  pay-

check came in.  That was the extent of  my involvement wi th church

wel fa re  and I 'm gra te fu l  fo r  i t .

What would you do in your spare t ime dur ing these hard t imes in

El  Paso? hlould the fami ly take walks or were there picture shows

to be gone to?

Wel l ,  there's another ang' le to that .  1,4y wi fe was expect ing our

fourth ch' i ld and she genera' l ly  went to Laredo to be with her

mother when the chi ldren came. So she had lef t  the week that they

laid me of f  wi thout knowing that they were laying me of f  at  that

t ime.  She le f t  on  a  Fr iday ,  I  th ink ,  and I  was  la id  o f f  e i ther

tha t  day  or  the  fo ' l low ing  day ,  I  don ' t  know.  Soo I  d idn ' t  have to

worry about them eat ing,  but most ly I  spent the t ime wal k ing f rom

22
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job s ign  to  job  s ign  look ing  fo r  work .

What  k ind  o f  jobs  d id  you app ly  fo r?

Const ruc t ion .  I  th ink  a t  tha t  t ime they  were  bu i ld ing  a  L iber ty

Ha l l  add i t ion  to  the  County  Bu i ld ing .  I f  I  remember  cor rec t ly  I

app l ied  there .  I  app ' l ied  to  o ther  cons t ruc t ion  jobs .  Be ing  tha t

I  wasn ' t  sk i l led  jn  any th ing  a t  a l l  I  thought  th is  was about  the  bes t

be t .  Bu t  I  cou l  dn ' t  I  and  any  job  a t  a l  I  .

How many years of  school ing did you complete?

Ten years. I was a sophomore in the Academia Judrez when I had to

qu i t  and he lp  my dad w i th  the  fa rm.

Do you recal l  any other jobs that you app' l ied for  at  th is t ime?

I  th ink  I  app l ied  fo r  a  job  a t  the  Dodge dea lersh ip - - I  don ' t

even reca l l  what  the  name was- - th ink ing  tha t  p robab ly  the  l i t t le

exper ience I 'd  had a t  GMC might  he lp .  But  they  weren ' t  in te res ted

in what I  had to of fer .

How did you feel when you got turned down?

Depressed, very depressed.

Were you ever despondent?

No,  no t  rea l l y .  I  knew someth ing  had to  happen.

Did you ask members of  the church for assistance in f inding employment?

Yes .

But i t  was just  very rough to f ind a job?

Ri  gh t .

I 'd  l i ke  to  ask  you some ques t ions  now about  your  ac t i v i t ies  in

the church here local1y.  You've always been a member of  the

Mex'ican Ward?

Ri  gh t .
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E:

F :

How has i t  been with th is Mexican Ward and the Anglo American Mormons

in El  Paso? How have the relat ions been over these years s ince

you 've  been-here?

Wel l ,  I ' l l  be  very  cand id .  Re la t ions  have been s t ra ined to  say  the

leas t .  I  came here  in  
. |955 

and I  was  ca l led  to  work  as  a  Sunday

Schoo l  super in tendent  in  the  Ward .  In  
. |959 

I  was  ca l led  to  p re-

s ide  over  the  Ward  as  b ishop,  and I  p res ided over  the  Ward  t i l
. |963  

I  guess .  A t  tha t  t ime they  sp l i t  the  Ward  and organ ized the

Seventh  Ward ,  and I  was  ca l led  to  serve  as  b ishop o f  the  Seventh

Ward. Dur ing al1 th is t ime we had race problems and I  fe l t  very

s t rong ly  tha t  th i s  shou ldn ' t  be  so  w i th in  the  church ,  and  I  ca l led

i t  to  the  a t ten t ion  o f  the  church  leadersh ip .  I  wro te  le t te rs ,  I

made myse l f  heard  in  the  counc i l s  o f  the  church  regard ing  th is

matter.  Especial ly I  fe l t  very strongly that  the wel fare program

was not be' ing administered in response to the needs of  the Mexican

people,  and I  st i l l  fee' l  th is way. I  feel  that  the wel fare program as i t  is  ad-

mini t te ieA in i f r ls  stake, at  least ,  does not respond to the needs of  the Mexican

people.  I 've seen welfare commodit ies go to the Anglo Wards. We have been made

to feel  that  i f  we have beans and r ice th is would be suff ic ient  for  our needs,

whi le they got whatever beef or beef products there were. In fact ,  I  remember

once,  and i t  w i l l  s tay  w i th  me fo rever ,  I  guess ,  I  to ld  the  s take

pres ident  tha t  there  was no  la rd ,  o r  shor ten ing ,  in  the  b ishop 's

s to rehouse.  He rep l ied ,  "There  is  p ]en ty  o f  peanut  bu t te r . "  And

I  to ld  h im,  "Would  you l i ke  to  make to r t i l l as  w i th  peanut  bu t te r

or  f ry  beans  w i th  peanut  bu t te r?"  I  mean,  th is  was h is  a t t i tude .

t^ las he joking?

No,  he  was  ser ious .  I ' ve  been  on  the  H igh  Counc i l ,  so  I ' ve  had

occasion'  to audi t  Ward reports,  so I  know where welfare commodit ies
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are  expended,  and i t  i sn ' t  in  the  Mex ican h la rds .  I ' ve  seen car

payments,  house payments,  medical  payments in the amounts of  hun-

d reds  o f  do l la rs ,  bu t  on ly  in  the  Ang lo  Wards .

M: Have Mexicans appl  ied for  these things and been turned down?

F:  Yes .  Repeated ly .

M: Who makes the determinat jon of  who gets the hel  p?

F:  The b ishop shou ld  make the  de terminat ion  w i th in  the  f ramework  o f

funds  ava i lab le ,  so  our  Mex ican Wards ,  be ing  tha t  our  peop le  a re

economica l l y  less  advantaged,  cont r ibu te  less  to  the  church .  There-

fo re  the  c r i te r ia  i s  tha t  jus t  there  are  no  funds  ava i lab le  loca l1y .

Now the theory is that the Wards can draw from the stake and the

stake can draw from general  funds, but th ' is  has not app' l ied to

the Mexican Wards per se.

M:  You a lso  ment ioned prob lems o f  race .  Cou ld  you g ive  us  some ins tances

where this became a problem?

F:  0h ,  I  th ink ' i t ' s  been  a  genera l  p rob lem in  th i s  a rea ,  par t i cu la r l yn

maybe because o f  the  choqqe de  cu l tu raq .  But  I rve  heard  pub l ic

s ta tements  tha t  fshowed]  de f in i te  rac ism.  I ' ve  seen i t .

Could you give us some examples of  statements?

Wel I ,  fo r  example ,  "Your  peop le  a re  1azy , "  "Your  peop le  a re  d i r ty . "

I  th ink [ these are]  based on stereo-types.

Pub l ' i c  s ta tements?

Publ ic statements and pr ivate statements.

In  church  ta lks  does  th is  come up?

Ves ,  Wa id  meet ings .

Any others that  you can recal l?

0ho I  can ' t  reca l l  o f f  hand.  I ' ve  wn i t ten  many le t te rs  p ro tes t ing

these  th ings .

25
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E: Where are these let ters kept,  Mr.  Flores?

F: I  have a copy of  them.

M: To whom have you directed these let ters?

F:  To  the  loca l  au thor i t ies ,  to  the  genera l  au thor i t ies .

M:  Is  there  a  re la t ionsh ip ,  in  your  v iev , l ,  be tween the  a t t i tudes

and the act ions of  the local  Anglo Mormon leadersh' ip in their

v iews toward l thxicans? A relat ionship between the or ig in of  many

of  the  peop le  who were  in  leadersh ip  pos i t ions ,  tha t  i s ;  many

come from the colonjes.  Is there a camy-over between the tradi t ions

tha t  they  br ing  w i th  them about  the  re la t ionsh ip  be tween Mex icans

and Anglos down there and the relat ionships that  have evoived

here  w i th in  the  church?

I  th ink  tha t  i s  a  ve ry  de f in i te  fac to r ,  bu t  I  don ' t  th ink  th i s  i s

the only factor.  Rather,  I  tend to bel ieve that the local  Mormon

leadersh ip  re f lec t  genera l  soc ia l  a t t i tudes  in  a  count ry  as  a

who le ,  and espec ia l ' l y  geograph ica l ' l y .  They ' re  no t  so  d i f fe ren t

real ly than what one would encounter somewhere else.

Would  you say  then tha t  the  church  in  i t s  teach ing  and i t s

programs do very I  i t t le to equ' ip peop' le wi th in the church to have

more  rea l i s t i c  and less  s te reo typ ica l  v iews about  minor i t ies

than peop le  ou ts ide  o f  the  church?

Right .  In  fac t ,  I  th ink  tha t  the  church  in  some ins tances  re in -

forces this stereotype at t i tude towards minor i t ies.

How does ' i t  do that?

In  re la t ion  to  the  l4ex ican Amer icans ,  o r  the  Mex icans  in  par t i cu la r ,

because of  what we f ind in the Book of  Mormon.

?6
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M:

F :

M:

F :

t r .

E:

And what is that?

The fact  that  Layman was cursed with a dark skin,  and his des-

cendents  became lazy  and f i l thy  and so  fo r th .  So there 's  a

def in i te  car ry -over  o f  th is  wh ich  I  be l  ieve  is  unwamanted,

because whoever takes that v iew has not real ly read the Book

of Mormon. That is not the impression that I  get  f rom reading

the Book of  Mormon.

What  i s  your  impress ion?

My impress ion  is  tha t  our  peop le ,

p romise ;  and tha t ,  in  fac t ,  they

of the fami ly s ince they were not

the  Laymani tes ,  have a  de f in i te

turned out to be the most just

destroyed and the Nephites

E:

were destroyed.

Mr .  F lo res ,  in  E1 Paso,  i f  you  cou ld  choose be tween the  midd le

c lass ,  the  upper -m idd le  c lass ,  and  upper  c lass ,  wha t  c lass  [ i s ]

the Ang'l o Mormon power structure from?

I 'd  say  the  upper -midd le  and upper  c lass .

What k inds of  occupat ions do the most prominent Anglo Mormons

have that you know of?

0h,  doc tors ,  dent is ts ,  teachers ,  the i r  own enterpr ises .

Can you d iscern  the i r  genera l  op in ion  about  B lacks?

I  th ink  they ' re  de f in i te ly  aga ins t  B lacks  in  the  contex t  o f  the

social  change that we have seen in the last  20 years.  Further-

the

but

John B i rch  Soc ie ty .  I  cannot

I  have a pret ty fa i r  idea of  who

What are your feel ings about

you spoke of?

more I  would th ink that  some of the Mormon leaders,  the Anglo

Mormon leaders,  belong to

ident i f y  the  ind iv idua l  s ,

they are.

the Black movement in the context  that
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F : I  th ink  i t ' s  g rea t .  In  fac t ,  I  wro te  a  le t te r  to  Ezra  Tap

Vincent some t ime ago, because I  d isagreed with his pronouncements

at one of  the general  conferences of  the church wherein he ident i f ied

the  C iv i l  R igh ts  Movement  as  i t  was  conce ived then- -and th is  was

about  ten  or  twe lve  years  ago- -as  Communis t  insp i red .  I  cha l lenged

h im on  tha t .

Did you get an answer?

No. His of f ice sent me some pr ior  statements that  he had made

conf i rming  what  he  had sa id  in  tha t  genera l  con ference.  In  fac t ,

I  accused h im a t  tha t  t ime o f  be ing  a  member  o f  the  John B i rch

Soc ie ty ,  wh ich  was h is  r igh t  to  be  i f  he  wanted  to ;  bu t  no t  to

t ry  to  pu t  the i r  ph i losophy on  w i th in  the  f ramework  o f  the  church .

But he never answered. In fact ,  I  to ld him as far as I  was con-

cerned the  c iv i l  tu rmoi l  tha t  was  then go ing  on  in  the  na t ion  cou ld

be t raced to  the  par t i cu la r  ph i losophy o f  the  Man i fes t  Des t iny

wh ich  has  gu ided Amer ican fo re ign  and in te rna l  po l i cy  fo r  the

las t  
. |00  years .

Mr .  F lo res ,  do  you see the  goa ls  fo r  soc ia l  change o f  the  B lack

and the Mexican American as being intertwined?

Very  de f in i te ly .

Mr .  F lo reso  I  want  to  ask  you a  ques t ion  regard ing  what  i s  in  the

LooJ of  lu lormon about the Laymanites being cursed with dark skin.

Have you ever  seen a  d i rec t  cor re la t ion  be tween the  imp l ica t ions

of  be ing  cursed tha t  way ,  and the  v iews and ac t ions  o f  Ang los  who

may be teachers or occupy other posi t ions of  author i ty and the' i r

dea l  ing  d i rec t l y  w i th  Laymani tes  and Mex icans  in  a  se t t ing  o f  the

c lassroom or  in  a  congregat ion ,  and be ing  pa terna ' l i s t i c  towards  them?

M:

F :
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I  th ink  so .  I  th ink ,  a l though  i t ' s  ve ry  sub t le - -you  can ' t  p in -

po in t  i t ,  you  can ' t  under l i ne  i t - -bu t  I  th ink  i t ' s  ve ry  de f in i te l y

there .  That ' s  why  I  say  i t ' s  i ron ic  tha t  th is  shou ld  be  so  when

my impression of  the whole Book of  Mormon is qui te di f ferent.

To  me,  there 's  no  such curse- -no t  w i th in  the  contex t  o f  a  dark

skin.  I  th ink th is matter of  darkness emanates f rom Protestant

ph i losophy and has  no th ing  to  do  w i th  the  Gospe l  o f  Chr is t .

How do you interpret  that  passage, then?

I  th ink  i t  re fe rs  to  the  charac ter  o f  the  ind iv idua ls  invo lved.

But ,  aga in ,  we must  take  i t  w ' i th in  the  contex t  o f  the  ar t i c le

o f  fa i th ,  wh ich  says  tha t  men w i l l  be  judged by  the i r  own deeds,

no t  by  Adam's  s in .  Tha t ' s  the  on ly  log ica l  con tex t  w i th in  wh ich

we can take the passage.

The imp l ica t ion  in  tha t  passage,  tha t  these peop le  were  cursed w i th

a  dark  sk in ,  i s  tha t  i f  you  have  a  dark  sk in ,  then  you ' re  in fe r io r .

That ' s  a  way o f  pun ish ' ing  you.  There fore  dark  sk in  equa ls  in -

fe r io r i t y .  You don ' t  see  i t  in  the  l i te ra l  sense,  then?

I  don ' t  accep t  i t .

Wel l ,  what  does  the  dark  sk jn  mean to  you? Is  tha t  f igura t ive

mean ing?

Comple te ly  f igura t ive .  P lus ,  as  I  say ,  i t  denotes  cer ta in  con-

d i t i ons  w i th in  wh ich  the  ind iv idua l  l i ves - - tha t  i s  the  con ten t  o f

h is  charac ter .

M:  Would  you say  tha t  most  Mormons in te rpre t  i t  l i te ra l l y?

F :  I  th ink  so .

M:  Have you ever  wr i t ten  any  le t te rs  concern ing  th is  in te rpre ta t ion?

F:  No.  I 'm th rough wr i t ing  le t te rs  to  the  church  peop le .

29
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M:
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F :

M:

F :

M :

Have you ever  a rgued th is  pos i t ion  w i th in  the  leadersh ip  o f  the

church  loca l l y ,  and what  reac t ions  have you had?

That  I 'm  a l l  we t  and  tha t  I  don ' t  know what  I 'm  ta lk ing  abou t .

That interpretat ion comes from the top down, not f rom the bottom

up.

0 f  course ,  there 's  a  very  famous church  scho lar  who has  a  s imi la r

interpretat ion to the one that you have and his name escapes me.

N ib ley?

Yes .  Hugh  N ib ley .

But  I  th ink  tha t  he ,  in  fac t ,  apo log izeso because when he  t rea ts

the  Negro  ques t ion  he  cer ta in ly  apo log izes .  He doesn ' t  come

through loud and c lear .

Doesn' t  Nibley say that the reference to the Laymanites having the

dark  sk in  means be ing  in  darkness  and no t  necessar i l y  1 i te ra11y

hav ing  the  dark  sk in?

Ri  gh t .

I  wonder i f  we could move to the quest ion of  the Blacks now. What

is your own interpretat ion of  that  doctr ine?

I  th ' ink  tha t  i t  re f lec ts ,  aga in ,  persona l  v iews no t  necessar i l y

in accordance with what we f ind in the Scr iptures relat ive to

the  mat te r .  I I  Neph i te  addresses  the  ques t ion ,  I  th ink ,  when

the  Lord  says  tha t  a l l  peop le  a re  the  same to  H im and He spec i f i ca l l y

ment ions  B lacks  and Whi tes  as  be ing  equa ' | .

Would your interpretat ion be that they would be treated unfair ly

because they ' re  no t  g iven  the  pr ies thood,  and tha t ' s  in  d i rec t

d isagreement  w i th  I I  Neph i te?

I  wou ld  th ink  so .

M:
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Yet ,  o f f i c ia l  doc t r ine  is  tha t  they ' re  cursed w i th  the  b lack  sk in ,

and as  a  resu l t  cannot  ho ld  a  p r ies thood [pos i t ion ] .

I t ' s  i ron ica l  tha t  in  the  f i rs t  days  o f  the  church  there  were

Negroes  who he ld  the  pr ies thood.  Th is  ind ica tes  to  me tha t  the

doc t r ine ,  i f  such  a  th ing  d id  evo lve ,  evo lved la te r  on ,  p robab ' l y

within the context  of  the ear ly struggle of  Negroes and in the

context  of  the Civ ' i1 t l |ar  per iod,  a l l  of  these th ' ings.

So, Mr.  Flores,  the arguments that  you may have with church

h ie rarchy  on  ques t ions  o f  e thn ic  and rac ia l  d isc r im ina t ion  are

based more on interpretat ions of  church doctr ine rather than church

doct r ine  i t se l f .  I s  tha t  what  you ' re  say ing?

I  wou ld  th ink  tha t  wou ld  be  a  fa i r  s ta tement  o f  the  s i tua t ion .

l4 r .  F lo res ,  a t  any  t ime dur ing  your  t r ia ls  and t r ibu la t ions  in

these e thn ic  and rac ' ia l  re la ted  mat te rs ,  have you ever  ser ious ly

cons idered leav ing  the  church?

Never.  In fact ,  I  th ink my commit tment to the church has been

manifested more strongly wi th in the last  three years,  which have

been rea l l y  the  wors t  ones  in  my l i fe  in  re la t ionsh ip  to  the  church .

Three of  my sons have been on missions for the church and I 've

been sus ta in ing  them to ta l l y - - I  pay  the i r  expenses .  The youngest

son is ' leav ing  nex t  week,  so  my commi t tment  to  the  church  hasn ' t

d imin ished a t  a l l  because I  have a  very  de f in i te  re la t ionsh ip  w i th

the  church .

How much have these expenses amounted to?

Las t  year ,  wh i le  the  o ldes t  son  was  f in i sh jng  h is  m iss ion  in  Puer to

Rico ,  my expenses  fo r  h im were  runn ing  $4SO a  month ,  wh ich  is

ha l f  my sa la ry .  R igh t  now they ' re  runn ing  $250 a  month .

Are they gett ing he1 p f rom the Ward al  so?

3l
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F:  No ,  s ' i r .

M:  You ' re  suppor t ing  them to ta ' l1y?

F:  To ta l l y  m ine .

E: Mr.  Flores,  do your sons have the same degree of  commit tment to

the  church  tha t  you  are  exh ib i t ing?

F:  Yes .  In  fac t ,  when I  was  d is fe l lowsh ipped my tw ins  were  about

ready  to  go .  I  asked them po in t  b lank  i f  under  the  c i rcumstances

they  were  s t i l l  w i l l i ng  to  go .  Wi thou t  hes i ta t ion  they  sa id  yes .

M:  I ' d  l i ke  to  ge t  in to  the  mat te r  tha t  l ed  to  your  be ing  d is fe l low-

sh ipped.  What  was the  or ig in  o f  the  prob lems tha t  led  to  the

disbanding of  the Seventh Ward?

F: In December of  1972 the Third Ward bishopr ic decided that they

would move the congregat ion to the Douglas Street Chapel  and share

i t  w i th  the  Ang lo  Ward  there .

M:  The Th i rd  Ward  was to ta l l y  Mex ican?

Yeah. They decided this and proceeded to ignore

basic tenents of  church government as we f ind i t

Covenants ,  and tha t  i s  tha t  no th ing  w i l l  be  done

without the common consent of  the members.  They

they decided not to present i t  to the members for

Who dec ided?

one of  the

in  Doct r ine  and

in  the  church

decided and

approval  .

Th i rd  Ward  b ishopr ic .  A t  tha t  t ime severa l  fami l ies  dec ided tha t

i f  that  was the way things were going to go then they would move

to the Seventh Ward. And about s ix or seven fami l ies moved to the

Seventh Ward. The stake author i t ies started to pressure the

seventh  ward  b ishopr ic  no t  to  admi t  these fami l ies  in to  fe l lowsh ip

any more. Now, you know, wi th in the f ramework of  the church i t  is

div ided in geographical  areas and each member is asked to go to
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the Ward where he l ives.  But you also know that there are ex-

cept ions that people can and do go to Wards wherein they do not

l i ve .  Wel l ,  two fami l ies  f rom the  Seventh  Ward  were  go ing  to  the

Third Ward and they were perm' i t ted to go. In fact ,  they're mem-

bership was transferred, under instruct ions f rom the stake president,

to the Third Ward; but they would not do the same for these

fami l ies  tha t  dec ided to  go  to  Seventh  Ward .  We took  the  pos i t ion ,

in the Seventh Ward, that  they were members of  the church and as

such they were wel come.

Were  you in  the  b ishopr ic  then?

No.

What  was your  pos i t ion  a t  tha t  t ime?

My posi t ion was a Sunday School  teacher.  But I  was very vocal  in

the  pr ies thood meet ing .  In  fac t  I  pu t  i t  up  as  a  mot ion  a t

the pr iesthood meet ing that we accept these brethern wi thout

reserva t ions .  And the  vo te  was unan imous w i th  an  abs ten t ion .

But the stake author i t ies took a very dim view of  th is.

What  was the i r  pos i t ion?

That  these peop le  were  v io la t ing  the  ru le  o f  the  church  and tha t

the  Seventh  Ward  b ishopr ic  was in  fac t  acqu iesc ing  and v io la t ing

the  ru le  by  accept ing  these peop le .  Then the  Th i rd  Ward  b ishopr ic

dec ided  to  ho ld  a  b ishops 'cour t  to  t r y  one  o f  the  peop le  tha t

moved over  here .  A t  th is  t ime I  d ra f ted  a  te legram fo r  the  b ishop 's

s ignature  and we sent  i t  to  Sa l t  Lake C i ty ,  ask ing  tha t  Sa l t  Lake

Ci ty  in te rvene and ha l t  the  proceed ings  and make an  inves t iga t ion

of  the  who le  s i tua t ion .  They  d id  ha l t  the  proceed ing  and they

sent one of  the general  author i t ies,  Marion G. Romeny, to make an

inves t iga t ion .  I  use  the  word  " inves t iga t ion"  w i th in  quota t ion
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marks ,  because i t  was  no  inves t iga t ion .  He came and met  over

a t  the  H i l ton  Inn  w i th  the  s take  leadersh ip .  He ca l led  some o f

the  peop le  invo lved.  He ca l led  me.  From my in te rv iew w i th  h im,

he wasn ' t ' l ook ing  fo r  fac ts .  He was t ry ing  to  conf i rm h is  own

opinion on the matter.

Which  was?

That  these peop le  were  in  v io la t ion  o f  church  po l i cy  and tha t ,

in fact ,  they were insubordinate.  He came and he went,  and that

was in  Ju ly  o f  '72 ,  and the  mat te r  con t inued.  I  mean,  no th ing

more was done. The status quo remained.

The seven fami l  ies cont inued at tending the Seventh Ward?

Cont inued at tending and at  a stake conference on Apr i l  the 29th they

di  ssol  ved the Ward.

Was tha t  a  surpr ise?

Nobody knew about  i t .  The b ishop d ' idn ' t  know about  i t - - the

b ishop was my bro ther .  Nobody knew about  i t .  They  d idn ' t  ask

for  consent ,  aga in  in  v io la t ion  o f  church  prc lcedure .  That  same

day they summoned my brother before a High Counci l  court  and he

was d is fe l lowsh ipped.  The day  he  was d is fe l lowsh ipped,  I  was

summoned before a court .  Two weeks later I  was disfel lowshipped,

the  charges  be ing  insubord ina t ion .

What  i s  the  mean ing  o f  be ing  d is fe l lowsh ipped?

You cannot  par t i c ipa te  in  any  o f  the  church  ac t iv i t ies .  You cannot

talk in a church meet ing,  Vou cannot at tend a pr iest ly meet ing,

you cannot  ho ld  any  pos i t ion  in  the  church ,  Vou cannot  par take  o f

the sacrament.

So  f t ' s  a  quas i -excommun ica t ion?
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F:

F .

F .

t r .

Yes.

Mr.  Flores,  what ef fect  d id th is have on your persona' l  l i fe?

Was i t  a  h igh ly  d is rup t ive  event?  D id  you take  i t  in  s t r ide?

What ef fect  d id i t  have on you?

F:  l , r le l l ,  I  took  i t  fn  s t r ide  on ly  because I  fe l t  tha t  i t  was  my

ob l iga t ion  to  those who fo r  a  long t ime hadn ' t  be l ieved in  what

we were  do ing- - tha t  i t  was  r igh t ,  tha t  i t  was  proper ,  tha t  i t  was

just .  The f i rst  few days were he11 in that  I  was torn between my

rea l i za t ion  o f  what  can happen under  cer ta in  c i rcumstances  even

within the church. Essent ia l ly  I  fe l t  that  my dream for a better

day for my peop' le had vanished within the f ramework of  the church.

Do you st i l l  feel  that  way?

Yes,  w i th  cer ta in  reserva t ions .  I  th ink  tha t  w i th in  the  area

there 's  cer ta in ly  no t  much fu tu re .  The on ly  th ing  we can do  is

try to hold on to what we have.

Mr.  Flores,  wi th in the southwestern Uni ted States or the western

United States,  is  there any other c i ty that  has the s ize of  the

Mexican Mormon populat ion that El  Paso does?

F:  San Anton io .

E: About how many could you say of f  hand?

F:  San Anton io  shou ld  have about  2 ,000.

E:  About  tw ice  as  la rge  [as  E l  Paso] .  Any  o ther  c i ty?

F:  Phoen ix ,  cer ta ' in ' l y  sou thern  Ca l  j fo rn ja ,  Los  A4ge1es.

E: Have you ever been in correspondence with any leaders in any of

these communi t ies?

No.

Is the Mexican Mormon community in these other places aware of

what happened here?
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F : Yes.  I  th ink  the  who le  church  is  aware  o f  what  happened here .

Unfortunat ley i t  has been used to int imidate the other Mexican

communi t ies  in to  to ta l  submiss ion ,  I  be l ieve ,  to  whatever  the  church

author i t ies  de termine.  In  fac t ,  I  know tha t  the  church 's  po l i cy

at the present is to do away with the Mexican churches as such.

That  i s ,  they ' re  look ing  fo r  in tegra t ion ,  i f  in tegra t ion  is  the

r igh t  te rm.  I  th ink  th is  i s  a  po l i cy  tha t  i s  doomed to  fa i lu re .

Is  i t  your  be l ie f  tha t  th is  in tegra t ' ion  wou ld  take  the  fo rm o f

hav ing  min ima l  amounts  o f  Mex ican Amer icans  d ispersed in  p redominant ly

Anglo Mormon churches?

Yes.  I  th ink  tha t  has  been the  exper ience.  In  fac t ,  I  don ' t  see

that any Mexican Mormon within the f ramework of  the Anglo Ward

wou ld  rea11y  amount  to  much in  the  contex t  o f  leadersh ip  pos i t ions

and po l i cy  mak ing  de terminat ion .

How b ig  was th is  Seventh  Ward  when i t  was  d isbanded?

I t  had about  450.

How did the congregat ion feel  about the issue?

[They fe l t  so ]  s t rong ly  tha t  we los t , I 'd  say ,  70% o f  them.

They stopped coming? They're inact ive now?

They ' re  inac t ive .

ldas there any t ime when a vote of  consent or non-consent was taken

in  the  en t i re  congregat ion  about  the  issue?

The day the Ward was dissolved I  cal led some key people,  and we

he ld  a  meet ing  i11ega1 ' l y  because there  was no  Ward  organ iza t ion .

The consensus was [ that ]  th is was a dastardly deed. There was

no jus t i f i ca t ion  fo r  i t ,  and  in  fac t ,  th is  was the  [most ]  ex t reme

use of  raw power that  we had ever wi tnessed.

E :

F :
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ln las there any precedent for  th is? Had they done anything l ike

thi  s el  sewhere?

I 'm sure  they  have,  o therw ise  they  wou ldn ' t  have done i t ;  bu t  tha t

doesn' t  determine that the act ion was correct .  Because when g! I -

th inq  i s  done  w i thou t  the  consen t  o f  those  invo lved  i t ' s  i n  v io la -

t ion  o f  one o f  the  card ina l  p r inc ip les  o f  church  government .  I

th ink  i t  i s  one o f  the  ba lances  tha t  the  Lord  uses  in  de termin ing

[how] the church government wi l l  funct ion.

37
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F :

M: You had a meet ing wi th the leadership or members

ship of  the Ward. Was there any way to measure

of  the  leader -

op in ion  in  the

ent i re congregat ion? Was that ever done?

F: Wel l ,  my wife and I  contacted several  people.  We tr ied to more

or  less  keep them,  VOU know.  I ' l l  te11  you about  one par t i cu la r

fami ly .  Th is  man and h is  fami ' l y  were  conver ted ,  I 'd  say ,  th ree

years  p r io r  to  th is .  He had been l i v ing  in  the  Th i rd  Ward ,  bu t

in the last  year or so had moved to the area of  the Seventh Ward.

In  fac t ,  he  l i ved  in  the  pub l ic  hous ing  in  Ys le ta  because we met  a t

the Ysleta Women's Club. He moved over there so he could at tend

that l^ lard.  So I  went to see him, oh, I 'd say about a month af ter

th is  happenedn and he  was so  incensed about  i t  tha t  he  went  in to

h is  bedroom--we were  s i t t ing  in  h is  l i v ing  room--and he  came back

wi th  a  p is to l  i n  h is  hand .  He  sa id ,  "Te l l  me,  wh ich  one  o f  those

three  do  you want  me to  k i l l? "  I  to ld  h im,  "What  wou ld  tha t

accompl  i sh?"

M:  He was ser ious?

F:  He was dead ser ious .

M: Which were the three that he was referr ing to?

F: The stake presidency.
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lnlho was the stake presidency at that t ime?

HarolO TurTey was the stake president,  Harold Mul ' len was coun-

se l lo r ,  I vy  Romeny was the  o ther  counse l lo r .

Have you ever ment ioned this incident to any of  them?

I  ment ioned i t  toTres ident  Mu l len  and he  jus t  looked a t  the  f loor ,

d idn ' t  say  any th ing  abou t  i t .

Mr .  F lo res ,  I 'm no t  t ry ing  to  pu t  words  in  your  mouth .  I f  th is

surnmary of  what I  perceive of  your percept ions to be is incorrect ,

p lease te l l  me.  But  in  e f fec t ,  a ren ' t  you  say ing  tha t  there 's

acqu iescence to  d isc r im ina t ion  and rac ism in  the  h ie rarchy  o f  the

Mormon Church?

Not  on ly  i s  there  acqu iescence;  I  th ink  I ' ve  seen and heard  s ta te -

ments--very strong statements-- indicat ' ing that  th is is the case.

What  have the  re la t ions  been,  s ince  the  d isband ing  o f  the  Seventh

Ward between Mexicans of  that  congregat ion who cont inue to be

ac t ive  and the  leadersh ip  o f  the  s take?

They 've  been very  labored I  th ink .  I  th ink  essent ia l l y  they  have

lost  the conf idence of  the people.  Not only that ;  I  feel  that

be tween cer ta in  ind iv idua ls  and the  s take  pres idency ,  there 's

de f in i te  an imos i t y .  Th is  i s  t rag ic .

The peop' le who stayed act ive--what Ward do they belong to now?

Third Ward. You see, at  th6 t ime we were given the choice of

ei ther going to the Ward within whose boundar ies we resided or

going to the Third Ward. The vast major i ty of  the people made

the determinat ion to go to Third Ward even though the distance was

great  and cond i t ions  in  the  Th i rd  Ward  were  no t  exac t ly  op t ima l .

What Ward was the other choice?

3B
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F : Going to  the  Ang lo  Wards  w i th in  whose ju r isd ic t ions  they  l i ved .

But I  th ink only one fami ly chose that,  and af ter  a few months

they ' re  back  [ in  the  Th i rd  h la rd ]  aga in .

Where was the Seventh Ward located?

At the Ysl eta l,rJomen ' s Cl ub.

You  d idn ' t  have  a  chape l?

That 's  another  th ing .  l , . le  had $30,000,  more  or  less ,  p lus  we had

pa id  fo r  the  land.  The pre l im inary  p ' lans  were  a l ready  la id  ou t

for the construct ion of  a chapel  at  the t fme the Ward was disbanded,

and the church tobk custody of  the monies we had.

What were the feel  ings about that?

Pretty strong.

Do those fee' l ings remain strong? What has happened to that  land

and that money?

The land is st i l l  there.  They gave me a personal  promise that

they would not dispose of  the monies.  Now, whether that  promise

means any th ing  or  no t ,  I  don ' t  know.

These were Ward funds?

Ward funds.

Raised by the Ward members f rom what act iv i t ies?

Suppers ,  pe rsona l  con t r ibu t ions ,  a l l  k inds  o f  ac t i v i t i es .

Lead ' ing  toward  the  bu i ld ing  o f  tha t  church?

The bu i ld ing  o f  the  chape l .

Even i f  the funds aren' t  d isposed of ,  to whose benef i t  are they

be ing  he ld  in  escrow?

F: They wi l l  accrue to our benef i t ,  i f  the promise means anythingo

eventual  ly .

M:
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F :

E :
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E: In what ways would they accrue to your benef i t?

F :  That  we wou ld  be  ab le  to  bu i ld  a  chape l  in  the  fu tu re .

E :  Wou ld  cond i t i ons  change?

F: When condi t ions are proper.  Now, what they mean by proper condi t ions

is  anybody 's  guess .

When perhaps  these a t t i tudes  o f  rebe l l iousness  s immer  down?

Probab' ly.

Mr.  Floreso we want to thank you very

i  n te rv i  ew.

I  appreciate the opportuni ty.

Thank you very much.

much fo r  a  most  en l igh ten ing

* * * * * * * * * * *

This  i s  an  addendum to  the  in te rv iew.  I  want  to  ask  you a  ques t ion

about  your  coming back  in to  the  church ,  Mr .  F lo res .  Cou ld  you te l ' l

us  tbe  c i rcumstances  sumound ing  tha t?

I  appealed the proceedings and the outcome of the t r ia l  to the

f i rs t  p res idency  immedia te ly  a f te r  I I  was  d is fe l lowsh ipped] ,  de ta i l -

ing ny feel  ings on the matter.  They never answered my appeal  .

About a month latetr ,  President Tur ley cal led me and informed me

that my appeal  had been denied. What the grounds for the denial

were  I ' l l  never  know.  For  a lmost  two years  I  was  d is fe l lowsh ipped.

In February of  '75 I  had an interview with the stake presidency

at  wh ich  t ime I  asked them to  s ta te  spec i f i ca l l y  what  ins t ruc t ions

or what orders I  had disobeyed in order for  the accusat ion of

insubord ina t ion  to  s tand.  The i r  answer  was tha t  i t  was  because

of  the  in f luence wh ich  I  had over  o ther  peop le ,  an  in f luence wh ich

caused the  tu rmoi l  wh ich  resu l ted  in  my be ing  d is fe l lowsh ipped.
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I f  I  would make a statement that  I  was somy, in fact  that  I  had

repented ,  they  wou ld  be  w i l l i ng  to  recons ider  my re -en ter ing  in to

the  church .  I  to ld  them tha t  I  d idn ' t  have any th ing  to  repent ,

and as far  as I  was concerned, they could just  leave the matter

as i t  was. A few months later they released President Tur ley.

Inc identa l l y ,  I  th ink  tha t  the  who le  mat te r  bo i l s  down to  a

persona' l i ty  conf l ic t  between President rur ley and mysel f ,  and

tha t  ndapar t  tha t  Haro ld  Mul len  wants as  pres ident  o f

the stake. Then I  held an interview with the new stake presidency

in  Apr i l  o f  th is  year  in  wh ich  we went  over  the  same th ing .  In

fac t ,  in  th is  in te rv iew,  one o f  the  counser lo rs  po in ted ly  asked

me what rqy brothers were doing in the church, what certain other

ind iv idua ls  were  do ing  in  the  church ,  ins inuat ing  tha t  they  were

do ing  someth ing  or  no t  do ing  what  they  ought  to  be  do ing ;  and

i t  was because of  me. I  very strongly to ld them that the whole

thing was immater ia l  to the matter at  hand. what my fami]y was

do ing  was the i r  a f fa i r  and i t  had no th ing  to  do  w i th  what  we

were  d iscuss ing .

What  was your  fami ly  do ing? What  were  the  ins inuat ions  made?

The ins ' inuat ions were that they were not doing their  duty--and I

use  the  word  "du ty"  w i th in  quota t ion  marks- -because o f  my in f luence.

You mean they  were  no t  ho ld ing  pos i t ions  or  they  were  ho ld ing

pos i t ions  bu t  no t  camying  ou t  the i r  du t ies?

They were supposedly turning down posi t ions and they were not

do ing  the i r  home teach ing- - those tha t  ought  to  be  do ing  i t - -a l l

because  o f  my  in f luence ,  wh ich  i s  ch i ld i sh  rea l l y .  Bu t  I  to ld

them as such and the meet ing ended by the president of  the stake

M:

F :
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indicat ing that he and I  a lone should get together.  The fol lowing

week he  and I  met  together  a lone w i thout  h is  counse l lo rs  there .

He  sa id ,  " f ' l l  be  sa t i s f ied  i f  you  go  be fo re  the  H igh  Counc i l

and make a statement to the ef fect  that  yourre sorry for  the con-

tent ion you caused among the leadership of  the church. "  I  to ld

h im tha t  I  had no  quar re l  w i th  such a  s ta tement ,  bu t  I  wasn ' t

about to admit  insubordinat ion.  So, I  went before the Counci l

maybe two weeks later,  I  don' t  recal1,  and made the statement.

One or two of  the members of  the Counci l  t r ied to revive the

issue o f  insubord ina t ion  and repentance,  bu t  the  pres ident  s tood

his ground on what he had promised me, that  th is was al l  that

would be required, and I  was readmit ted at  that  t ime.

Mr .  F lo res ,  as  you rea l i ze ,  th is  count ry  i s  en ter ing  i t s  200th

b i r thday  as  a  na t ion .  I ' d  l i ke  to  ask  you  a  coup le  o f  ques t ions

with regard to your ident i ty wi th th ings such as the American

Revolut ion and the founding fathers of  th is country.  Could you

give some general  opinions that you might have about th is f rom

the perspec t ive  o f  a  Mex ican Amer ican l i v ing  in  
. l975?

Wel l ,  le t  me te l l  you ,  tha t  as  an  Amer ican by  cho ice  s ince  I  am a

natura l i zed  c i t i zen ,  I  be l ieve  in  the  dream tha t  made Amer ica

poss ib le .  I  be l ieve  in  the  jus t i ce  o f  the  s t rugg le  wh ich  the

colonists made in order to f ree themselves from bondage. I  mean,

I  bel  ieve in the American dream.

Mr.  Flores,  do you bel ieve tbat Mexican Americans have the same

opportuni t ies that  Anglo Americans have today?

No,  they  don ' t .  Bu t  hope fu l l y  they  w i l l .
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E: Have they been improved

in the United States?

43

since the f i rst year that you arr ived

F :

E:

I  th ink  tha t  there 's  been a  de f in i te  improvement .  A t  leas t  there 's

an  awareness  o f  the  ser iousness  o f  the  s i tua t ion  and I  th ink  remed ia l

i c t ion  is  be ing  taken on  many f ron ts  to  cor rec t  the  s i tua t ion .

Once aga in ,  I  thdnk  you very  much,  s i r .


